CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING AGENDA
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M| 48864-1198

(517) 853-4000
WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2015 6:30 PM
TOWN HALL ROOM
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL & RATIFICATION OF MINUTES

o Wednesday June 24, 2015

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1. ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-1, HIGGINS ELECTRIC SIGN COMPANY, 4100-A HUNSACKER STREET,
EAST LANSING, Ml 48823

DESCRIPTION: 2049 Grand River Avenue
TAX PARCEL: 21-276-006
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-687(3)a., which states one wall sign shall be permitted and may be located
flat against the building’'s front fagade or parallel to the front fagade on a canopy. For
businesses with frontage on more than one public street, two signs may be permitted. In
no case shall more than one wall sign be located on a fagade and no wall sign shall be
located on a rear facade.

e Section 86-687(3)c., which states in the case of multitenant structures, one wall sign
shall be permitted for each tenant having an individual means of public access up to a
size equivalent to one square foot for each one lineal foot of building frontage occupied.

¢ Section 86-687(4)a., which states one freestanding sign per parcel shall be permitted,
except a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street and more than
one point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding sign. If two
freestanding signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum 250 feet
shall separate the two signs.

The applicant is requesting variances to allow two wall signs on the front fagade; install a wall
sign on the front fagade that exceeds the allowed square footage; install a wall sign on a side of
the building that is not the front fagade and public access is not provided; and install a second
freestanding sign, for the Jimmy John’s restaurant, to be located in the proposed multi-tenant
retail building, at 2049 Grand River Avenue, Okemos, M.




2. ZBACASE NO. 15-07-08-2, K & H PROPERTIES, L. C., 3782 THISTLEWOOD, OKEMOS, MI 48864

DESCRIPTION: 2356 Science Parkway
TAX PARCEL: 28-176-033
ZONING DISTRICT: RP (Research Park)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-434(f)(5)b., which states the rear or side yard setback is ten percent of the width
and depth respectively of the lot, but need not exceed 40 feet each nor shall they be less
than ten feet.

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow an existing structure (enclosed walkway) to be
located zero feet from the side (east) lot line and the required setback is 40 feet, at 2356
Science Parkway, Okemos, Ml.

3. ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-3, BIG RAY’S EXPRESS LUBE, 2700 E. GRAND RIVER AVENUE, SUITE 1,
EAST LANSING, MI 48823

DESCRIPTION: 2700 E. Grand River Avenue, Suite 1
TAX PARCEL: 17-460-003
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-687(4)a which states which states one freestanding sign per parcel shall be
permitted, except on a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street
and more than one point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding
sign. If two freestanding signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum
of 250 feet shall separate the signs.

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow a second freestanding sign at 2700 E. Grand
River Avenue, East Lansing, Ml.

% Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during
preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of the Code of Ordinances are
subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

F. OTHER BUSINESS

G. PUBLIC REMARKS

H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

l.  ADJOURNMENT

J.  POST SCRIPT - CAROL OHLROGGE

Information regarding the request may be examined at the Department of Community Planning and
Development, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198, between the hours of 8:00 am
and 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday. Comments may be made in writing addressed to the Zoning
Board of Appeals at 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or may be made at the hearing.

BRET DREYFUS
TOWNSHIP CLERK




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE

Persons wishing to address the topic of a scheduled public hearing are encouraged to present their
remarks during the public hearing portion of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. If you do intend to
speak before the Zoning Board of Appeals please sign in at the door. During a public hearing, the
following order shall be used:
Township Staff Review
Comments by the applicant or applicant's desighee(s)
Comments by other persons
Applicant rebuttal
ZBA members discuss the case. If necessary, the applicant may be asked to respond to
guestions from the ZBA members

6. Action by the ZBA
Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals shall do so in accordance with
Michigan Court Rules of Appeals to Circuit Court MCR 7.101.

SRR

G:\COMMUN PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\ZBA AGENDAS\2015 ZBA AGENDAS\ZBAGNDA.150708




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING MINUTES**DRAFT**
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864-1198

(517) 853-4000

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015

PRESENT: Members Hershiser, LeGoff, Jackson, Ohlrogge, Chair Beauchine

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development
Martha Wyatt, Associate Planner

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Beauchine called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MEMBER HERSHISER MOVED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS WRITTEN. SECONDED BY

MEMBER LEGOFF.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

C. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL & RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
Wednesday, June 10, 2015

MEMBER OHLROGGE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS WRITTEN. SECONDED BY
MEMBER LEGOFF.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None)

E. NEW BUSINESS
1. ZBA CASE NO. 15-06-24-1 MF OKEMOS, LLC, 2165 LOUISA DRIVE, BELLEAIR
BEACH, FL 33786
DESCRIPTION: 2049 Grand River Avenue
TAX PARCEL: 21-276-006
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of
Ordinances:

e Section 86-402(17), which states the maximum percentage of impervious surface
permitted on a site shall be 70 percent. Impervious surfaces shall include all land
covered with paving and buildings. The impervious surface ratio is calculated by
dividing the total impervious surface by the gross area of the site. The following
areas shall be counted as pervious surfaces: required perimeter landscaped buffers;
fifty percent of onsite detention and retention basins above design level, if designed
as an integral part of the site landscaping, providing that the side slope of such
basins shall not be steeper than 4:1 (horizontal:vertical); parking lot islands and
medians that are 20 feet or greater in each dimension and used for landscape
plantings.

e Section 86-721, which states every building housing a retail use and having over
500 square feet of gross floor area shall be provided with at least one truck
standing, loading, and unloading space on the premises not less than 12 feet in
width, 25 feet in length, and 14 feet in height.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 * %k DRAFT***

e Section 86-755, which outlines the off-street parking standards, and requires 5 to
5.5 parking spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area for a retail use.

e Section 86-756(14), which states where a parking area, or its associated internal
access or service drives, adjoins the same or any other nonresidential district, a
landscaped buffer, at least 15 feet wide, shall be provided between the parking area
and the property line. A vertical screen shall be erected consisting of a masonry
wall, plant material, a landscaped berm, or a combination thereof, as appropriate
for the site, no less than three feet in height.

The applicant is requesting variances to provide less than the required number of
off-street parking spaces; provide landscaped buffers (east and west sides of site)
that do not meet the required 15 foot width; exceed the maximum allowed
impervious surface coverage of the site; and eliminate a loading/unloading space
for the proposed multi-tenant retail building, to be located at 2049 Grand River
Avenue.

Associate Planner Wyatt outlined the case for discussion.

Matthew Hagerty, Myers & Myers, PLLC, 915 North Michigan Avenue, Howell,
attorney for the applicant, offered history of the proposed project as it moved
through the Township’s processes. Relative to the loading/unloading zone, he
noted the plan shows a designated space in front of the dumpster, adding the
mattress store is primarily a showroom, with inventory delivered during off-
business hours. Mr. Hagerty added Jimmy John's food service and supplies delivery
will take place during non-customer hours. He indicated the variance for one less
parking space is being requested to accommodate the Township Board’s desire to
maintain existing mature trees on the site. Mr.Hagerty stated some landscape
buffering will be added to what currently exists on the east and west sides. He
noted technical requirements necessitate including 50% of the detention basin in
the impervious surface calculation. Mr. Hagerty added that on a gross square
footage basis, the 70% is met, but under the strict interpretation of the ordinance
there is 70.5% impervious surface, .5% more than allowed; thus, a waiver for .5%
impervious surface is being requested.

Member Hershiser requested, with the assent of the other ZBA members, to handle
each variance separately.

Member Hershiser indicated the “spirit” of the ordinance relative to buffering is
typically to protect land which backs up to PO or residential. He did not see a
problem with the requested landscape buffering.

Supervisor LeGoff voiced her agreement with granting the landscape buffering
variance.

Member Beauchine inquired about the service drive which the tenant to the west
(Heat and Sweep) uses.

Associate Planner Wyatt responded the applicant is working on a cooperative access
agreement with the owner of Heat & Sweep to formalize what has transpired over
the last 30 years of use with the prior owner. She noted the applicant has
completed an access easement with Meijer.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 **xkDRAFT* **

Member Beauchine added he believed the landscape buffer offered by the applicant
is much improved from the existing buffer, expressing appreciation for saving the
trees.

MEMBER HERSHISER MOVED TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE FROM SECTION 86-
756(14). SECONDED BY CHAIR BEAUCHINE.

Member Hershiser believed, from a safety standpoint, the Police Department would
be desirous of eliminating some of the buffer. He pointed out there is commercially
zoned property surrounding the subject area.

Member Ohlrogge expressed appreciation for all the work that has been put into
improving this project. She inquired if it would be possible to adjust the area under
the bicycle racks to be made of pervious material to increase pervious surface
coverage .5%, especially given the fact the proposed site is 2 block from the
biggest flooding area in Meridian Township (intersection of Grand River and Okemos
Road). Member Ohlrogge spoke to the need to do everything possible to help
alleviate water issues in the area.

Mr. Hagerty responded there were discussions about the type of pervious material
used on site for better drainage, but given the recent harsh winter with additional
plowing, there was concern about the use of material which would wear easily and
become an eyesore for the entrance off Grand River Avenue.

Member Ohlrogge asked staff to comment on the quality of pervious material used
for porous pavement in other projects within the Township.

Associate Planner Wyatt responded a recent example was the use of pervious
pavers for an entire row of parking by MSU Federal Credit Union at its Jolly Road

branch.

Member Ohlrogge inquired if she should assume the porous material used by the
MSU Federal Credit Union was of poor quality and would fall apart.

Associate Planner Wyatt responded she is not an expert on porous materials, but
acknowledged their use on other projects within the Township. She could not attest
to the “wear” factor over time. She noted the applicant for the Lodges of East
Lansing also installed porous pavement strips as part of the stormwater
management plans.

Steven Alafazanos, MF Okemos, LLC, 2165 Louisa Drive, Belleair Beach, Florida,
representing the applicant, indicated the current site does not have any inlets or
piping other than the entire property sheet flowing towards the front where a small
retention area basin is located. He explained the proposed stormwater
management on site will consist of stormwater inlets and piping as well as enlarging
the current retention pond and adding a swale. Mr. Alafazanos believed he is
proposing far more drainage capacity on the site and the outfall will be less than
what is currently leaving the site. He believed adding pervious parking for
stormwater will have little effect as the proposed project will take maximum
capacity off site and hold it for as long as possible. Mr. Alafazanos noted the
addition of pervious pavement would not be counted as open space and would not
qualify to decrease impervious surface.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 ** X DRAFT***

Chair Beauchine stated he was trying to ascertain what .5% of pervious surface
represented. He expressed appreciation that most of the water will be contained on
site. Chair Beauchine voiced support for the landscape buffer variance. He
suggested including the impervious surface variance as a friendly amendment to
the main motion. ‘

Member Hershiser expressed his preference to vote separately on each variance.
Member Ohlrogge advocated discussing each item prior to voting as they are
interrelated, but vote independently on each variance.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YES: Members Hershiser, Jackson, LeGoff, Ohlrogge, Chair
Beauchine
NO: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Member Hershiser believed when there is a shortage of parking spaces, the
business is what suffers, not the general public.

MEMBER HERSHISER MOVED TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE FROM SECTION 86-755.
SECONDED BY MEMBER JACKSON.

Member Ohlrogge felt uncomfortable eliminating one parking space as it is not
known what type of business will locate there in the future. She stated lack of the
required parking spaces could sabotage future businesses.

Member Jackson believed the request for one less parking space to be a minor
variance in that there are many parking spaces nearby and parking can be “made
up”, when necessary, through cooperative agreements. She believed the design of
the proposed project indicates not many cars will be parked in the lot at one time.
Member Jackson shared she is always looking for ways to eliminate parking spaces
which make sense.

Member Hershiser, while agreeing with Member Ohlrogge future business uses are
unknown, believed future business owners would research whether available
parking would “fit” their business traffic.

. Director Kieselbach added parking standards are calculated using gross floor area,
as future uses and future number of tenants would be unknown.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YES: Members Hershiser, Jackson, LeGoff, Chair Beauchine
NO: Member Ohlrogge
Motion carried 4-1.

Member Hershiser believed the requested variance from Section 86-721 is more of
a constraint on the business(es), with no effect on the public. He stated business
owners are the best determinates of when to schedule deliveries and would run
their business(es) as effectively and efficiently as possible.

MEMBER HERSHISER MOVED TO APPROVE THE REQUESTED VARIANCE FROM
SECTION 86-721. SECONDED BY MEMBER LEGOFF.

Member Ohlrogge stated if the ordinance stressed the importance of a loading and
unloading space for a retail building of 500 feet of gross floor area, it would be
critical for the proposed building of 6,000 feet. She stated reduction in the size of
the building could accommodate an appropriately sized loading dock.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 **%XDRAFT***

Member Jackson agreed with Member Ohlrogge, indicating future uses of the
building will have need for a loading and unloading dock.

Chair Beauchine believed the type of business will drive accommodation, adding he
recalled other buildings within the same zoning district (e.g., Meridian Crossings)
where no loading/unloading docks were present. He noted many restaurants post
signs to limit delivery times. He questioned trying to place a 12" x 25’ x 14’ loading
dock on property with this lot width.

Member Hershiser stated there is a vacant building currently on the property, and
he views this as a redevelopment project on a small lot along the Grand River
corridor. He believed any future occupant will be aware of whether the building has
a loading dock located on the premises.

Member Ohlrogge questioned whether the building will sit empty because other
businesses cannot use the site due to no loading/unloading dock once the mattress
store and Jimmy John’s are no longer located there.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YES: Members Hershiser, LeGoff, Chair Beauchine
NO: Members Jackson, Ohlrogge
Motion carried 3-2.

Member Hershiser articulated concern with any variance to the impervious surface
requirement of 70%, especially given flooding which occurs in that area. He voiced
appreciation for Member Ohlrogge’s idea of placing pervious surface under the
bicycle parking spaces. He asked staff to explain why Member Ohlrogge’s idea
would not count towards reducing the impervious surface on the property.

Associate Planner Wyatt explained she was unsure of the absorption rate, but it has
not traditionally been counted towards the pervious percentage.

Director Kieselbach explained the way the zoning ordinance is written, pervious
surface does count towards lot coverage. He reiterated only 50% of the detention
area can be counted towards pervious surface coverage. Director Kieselbach
offered that when this project was before the Township Board, there was discussion
regarding changing the ordinance to give credit to applicants for using pervious
pavement material; however, no ordinance amendment has been initiated. He
noted not every location is conducive to the use of pervious surface materials due
to soil conditions and other factors. Director Kieselbach suggested the ZBA may
wish to condition the variance approval on the applicant looking at making up the
.5% through the use of pervious surface on the site.

Chair Beauchine drew members’ attention to Item T of the Site Key Notes shown on
the site plan, noting there are three (3) 20 foot long parking spaces in the northeast
section designated to have permeable pavers, believing they would account for .5%
of the impervious surface of the site.

Member Ohlrogge asked Mr. Hagerty why he would knowingly include material in
the plan which he previously characterized as of poor quality.

Mr. Hagerty responded it is not that the materials are of poor quality, but one of the
difference in the degradation rate of impervious v. pervious surface materials. He
believed the Board would not have suggested it during their deliberation nor would
the Planning Department have vetted pervious paver use if it was not a reasonable




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 ** ¥ DRAFT***

alternative. Mr. Hagerty firmly believed it will require replacement sooner than
impervious surface materials. '

Member Jackson stated the 70.5% impervious surface includes the parking spaces
already designated with permeable pavers. She inquired of staff if the waiver could
be granted conditioned on the inclusion of the three (3) aforementioned parking
spaces.

Member Hershiser indicated his preference to see pervious pavement under the
bicycle parking rack as well.

Chair Beauchine explained the proposed bicycle rack is constructed by using
bollards which require cores to be drilled into the concrete to hold up the rack. He
stated if the applicant would be willing to replace it with a different type of bicycle
rack, some type of pervious surface could be used. He voiced concern with the
security of the rack using permeable pavers.

Member Hershiser indicated there are several ways to ensure the bicycle rack is
secure (e.g., dig the holes below the frost line, holes with concrete inside, or a
movable bicycle rack).

Director Kieselbach suggested using pervious pavement to construct the sidewalk
coming into the site from Grand River Avenue. He spoke with the applicant who did
not express opposition to that change.

MEMBER HERSHISER MOVED TO APPROVE THE REQUESTED VARIANCE FROM
SECTION 86-402(17) CONDITIONED UPON THE USE OF PERVIOUS MATERIAL FOR
THE THREE (3) PARKING SPACES IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER AS WELL AS THE
SIDEWALK IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER. SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
JACKSON.

Member Ohlrogge expressed appreciation to the applicant for their willingness to
make the sidewalk of pervious material in an effort to meet the objectives of the
Township.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YES: Members Hershiser, Jackson, LeGoff, Ohlrogge, Chair
Beauchine
NO: None
Motion carried unanimously.

F. OTHER BUSINESS

None

None

PUBLIC REMARKS

H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Chair Beauchine announced the next ZBA meeting is scheduled for July 8. He stated the
Board has appointed alternates to the ZBA, who must still be sworn in by the Clerk.

Director Kieselbach reported Planning Staff has scheduled. a training session for the
alternates prior to the July 8" ZBA Meeting.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015

I. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Beauchine adjourned the meeting at 7:26 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary

*4DRAFTH*




. MERIDIAN |
CHARTER : ~
. TOWNSHIP [

o P L2
xR scua @“; ¥
XN ‘fpo/ ’
crry EAST LANSING -

T4N, R1W
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

N e

REVISION DATE

032914 _STMAP

1. ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-1 (HIGGINS ELECTRIC SIGN COMPANY)
2. 7BA CASE NO. 15-07-08-2 (K & H PROPERTIES, LLC.)
3. ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-3 (BIG RAY'S EXPRESS LUBE)




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

- A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable
to other land or structures in the same zoning district.

These special circumstances are not self-created.

Stnct lnterpretatlon and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of the Ordmance
would result in practical difficulties.

The alleged practical difficulties, which will result from a failure to grant the variance, would
unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose or would
render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily burdensome.

Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in
the vicinity of the property.

The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature

~ as to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

Granting the variance will be generally con3|stent with public lnterest the purposes and
intent of this Zoning Ordinance.

Effect of Variance Approval:

1.

2

Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zonlng Board of Appeals approves
such vanance

A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:

1.

No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board
of appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date
of such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed
conditions found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.

G:\PLANNING\FORMS\Applications\VARIANCE 3.doc




MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals
Martha K. Wyatt
Associate Planner/Landscape Architect
DATE: July 1, 2015
RE: ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-1
ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-1  HIGGINS ELECTRIC _SIGN COMPANY, 4100
HUNSACKER STREET, EAST LANSING, Ml 48823
DESCRIPTION: 2049 Grand River Avenue
TAX PARCEL: 21-276-006

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial) District

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

Section 86-687(3)a., which states one wall sign shall be permitted and may be located flat
against the building’s front facade or parallel to the front fagade on a canopy. For
businesses with frontage on more than one public street, two signs may be permitted. In no
case shall more than one wall sign be located on a fagade and no wall sign shall be located

on a rear fagade.

Section 86-687(3)c., which states in the case of multitenant structures, one wall sign shall
be permitted for each tenant having an individual means of public access up to a size
equivalent to one square foot for each one lineal foot of building frontage occupied.

Section 86-687(4)a., which states one freestanding sign per parcel shall be permitted,
except a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street and more than one
point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding sign. If two freestanding
signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum 250 feet shall separate the

two signs. '

The applicant is requesting several sign variances related to the proposed multitenant retail
building to be located at 2049 Grand River Avenue. The proposed tenants are a mattress store,
occupying the west side of the building, and a Jimmy John'’s fast food restaurant with one drive-
through lane on the east side of the building. The drive-through lane (use) required a special
use permit, which was approved under Special Use Permit #14111. The project was approved
under Site Plan Review #15-04. Variances were granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals under
ZBA Case #15-06-24-1, regarding the number of parking spaces, landscaped buffers,
impervious surface coverage, and a loading/unioading space. ,




ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-1
July 1, 2015
Page 2

The Jimmy John's tenant space, approximately 1,954 square feet in size, has two entrance
doors (public access), one on the front (north) and one on the rear (south) sides of the building.
The drive-through window is located on the east facade. ’

The building elevations show a wall sign on the rear fagade for Jimmy John’s, and the sign is
approximately 16 square feet. A wall sign is permitted on a rear fagade of a multitenant building
where an individual means of public access is provided. In this case the tenant space has
approximately 25 lineal feet of frontage thus a 25 square foot wall sign is permitted. As a point
of information, the applicant has noted the rear entrance door will be open to the public and a
hallway will provide access into the public area of the restaurant. Given those parameters, the
wall sign is permitted as shown. Staff will review the floorplans with the building permit to assure
public access is provided into the restaurant area with regards to the wall sign on the rear

facade.

The applicant is requesting to install additional wall signs, wall signs on a side that is not the
front facade, larger than permitted wall signs, and a second freestanding sign. Following is a
summary of the variance request by ordinance section number.

Section 86-687(3)a.- Wall Signs

One wall sign is permitted on the front fagade, flat against the building or parallel to the front
fagade on a canopy. The applicant is proposing a wall sign, flat against the front (north) fagade
above the entrance door. A non-illuminated canopy is also proposed on the front facade, over
the entrance door and below the wall sign. The north side of the canopy has a band along the
bottom that includes wording, making this portion of the canopy a sign. The variance request is
to install two wall signs on the front fagade and one wall sign is permitted. The next section

provides details on the size of each wall sign.

e Section 86-687(3)c.-Wall Signs for Multitenant Buildings

Per the ordinance, a multitenant building is permitted one (1) wall sign for each tenant having
an individual means of public access. The size of the wall sign is equivalent to one square foot
for each one lineal foot of building frontage occupied. The tenant space for Jimmy John’s has
approximately 25 lineal feet of frontage, as measured from the dividing wall of the tenant space
to the outside wall of the east building fagade, using the site plan provided by Westwood
Professional Services. The applicant’s site plan does not scale properly. The lineal frontage
does not include the bump out wall for the drive-through window as the applicant has shown in
the sign package. Based on 25 lineal feet of frontage, one 25 square foot wall sign is permitted.

As noted in the previous section the applicant is proposing two wall signs. The wall sign located
flat against the front (north) facade consists of a round sign (corporate logo) plus the words
“Jimmy John’s”, which when measured together as one sign (o the furthest extent of height
and width), is approximately 37.8 square feet. The allowed size for one wall sign is 25 square
feet. The canopy on the north fagade has a band along the bottom with wording and this portion
of the canopy is considered a sign. The band along the front of the canopy is approximately
2.78 square feet. Together the two walls signs total 40.58 square feet.




ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-1
July 1, 2015
Page 3

On the east facade, a canopy is located over a window and is similar to the canopy on the north
facade, with a band on the bottom that includes wording. The band with the wording is
considered a sign. The band (sign area) is approximately 2.16 square feet in size. A public
access is not provided on this side of the building. The applicant is requesting a variance to
install a wall sign on a side of the building that is not a front fagade and where an individual

means of public access is not provided.

e Section 88-687(4)a.-Freestanding Signs

The applicant is proposing to install a three foot tall pole sign on the west side of the entrance
drive from Grand River Avenue. The sign is noted as directional sign on the submitted
drawings. The sign area includes the words “Drive Thru” with an arrow and the Jimmy John’s
corporate logo. The surface display area of the sign is approximately 4.2 square feet.

Signs identifying a parcel’s entrance and exit are permitted per Section 86-687(4)k., provided
the surface display area does not exceed six square feet in size, is no higher than three feet,
and does not display any identifiable logo or business name. A sign which indicates the location
of a drive-through lane, meets the size and height requirements, and is without a corporate logo
or business name has typically been allowed for sites with drive-through uses. However, the
proposed sign has a corporate logo and is therefore considered a freestanding sign.

The plans show a freestanding sign on the east side of the main entrance drive, which is
intended to serve as the tenant sign for the site. The sign is to be installed by the property
owner and is not part of the current variance request. Scaled drawings for this sign have not
been provided by the property owner, thus staff cannot confirm if the sign is in compliance with
the sign standards outlined in the Code of Ordinances regarding size, height and location of the
sign. Those issues will be reviewed when the sign permit is submitted from the property owner.
If the sign is not in compliance, the property owner will have to apply for all applicable variances
in a separate application. Per the ordinance, a freestanding sign is permitted to be up to 25
square feet in surface display area with an additional three square feet set aside for the
address. The maximum allowed height for the sign is 16 feet. '

The drawing submitted with the current variance request states the cabinet sign box is
approximately 28 square feet in size and the overall height of the cabinet and pole is 16 feet.
This drawing can be used as a representation of what the tenant sign look like and the
assumption could be that the property will have a freestanding sign as is typical of retail sites.

Section 86-687(4)a. permits one freestanding sign on a parcel. The applicant is requesting to
install a second freestanding sign, approximately 4.2 square feet in size; therefore the applicant

is requesting a variance.



ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-1
July 1, 2015
Page 4

Site History

The Planning Commission held the public hearing for Special Use Permit #14111 at its
regular meeting on November 24, 2014.

On December 15, 2014 the Planning Commission, by a vote of 5-3, denied Special Use
Permit #14111. The Planning Commission’s denial of Special Use Permit #14111 was

appealed by the applicant to the Township Board.

On February 3, 2015 the Township Board held an appeal hearing for Special Use Permit
#14111.

On March 17, 2015 the Township Board voted to reverse the decision of the Planning
Commission and uphold the appeal of Special Use Permit #14111, thus approving the
construction of an approximate 6,000 square foot multi-tenant retail building with one drive-
through lane, at 2049 Grand River Avenue.

On May 21, 2015 the project was approved under Site Plan Review #15-04; with the condition
the applicant secure all applicable variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

On June 24, 2015 the Zoning Board of Appeals approved variances permitting the site to have
70.5% impervious surface coverage; provide less than the required number of parking spaces;
eliminate the loading/unloading space; and allow the landscaped buffers on the east and west
sides of the site to be less than 15 feet wide, under ZBA Case #15-06-24-1.

Attachments
1. Application

®OA®N

Site Location Map

Letter from the Applicant dated June 16, 2015

Sign Package from Applicant

Site Plan from Applicant, received by the Township on June 29, 2015

Site Plan from Westwood Professional Services, received by the Township on June 26, 2015

G:\COMM PLNG & DEVIPLNG\ZBA\2015 ZBAVZ_15_07_08_1.1.doc



-

| @NUBAY JaAlY puelis) @.VON EH_“_

//

NVIAIbd3IN 40 dIHSNMOLL d318VHO

"IAV HIAIY ANVYED 6702 LV
39VL004 FHVYNDS dIMOT1V
INQINIXVIN FHL SA339X3 LVHL
NOIS TTVM V TTVLSNI ® ‘{SMovgl3s
d3yiNd3ay 133N LON S30da
1VHL NOIS ONIANVLSITNA
V 3LVOO0T :d3LLINY3d 38V NVHL
SNOIS F1IS ® TIVM TVYNOLLIdaVy
MOTTV OL SIONVINVA 1S3INDIY

(ANVAINOD NOIS O[¥.L12313 SNIDOIH)
1-80-L0-5)# STVIddY 40 AHVO4d ONINOZ

il

/11

il

hal)

-

Vs

Rl

A

=)




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
(517) 853-4560 '

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A Apphcant “?"CDQ)U‘({S bbb(‘;rﬂ(c/ SIS co. /W‘b Hf LGS
Address oprphcant H100 —A FHINSAKENL ST :
__EAST LanlbindG, ML 48RS ‘
Telephone (Work) _ 25[-575 5 Telephone (Home) __R19-099O
Fax___ 351~ 522% " Email Bddress: WG&IN&&&&MS@A—QD NET

Interest ml ropert C|r,le one Ownet Tenant Option ther
property ( ): ption /\%/L

B.  Ste address/locatlon Ui I*\rf“{ B_EDH/QS z2o94q W QUAND ME AT
Zoning dlsltnct i Parcel number 2%5=02~02-21 - 27k ~00l

C. * Nature of request (Please check all that|apply):
Request for variance(s)
a Request for lnterpretatlon of provxston(s) of the “Zonmg Ordinance” of the Code of

Ordinances |
a Review an order, requirements, dec:smn or a determination of a Township offlmal

cﬁarged with interpreting or enforcmg the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zonng Ordmance section(s) 86 "687 ( 3) 8/86 (0'87 / “(\l/ / 8&3 91

D. ﬁ Required Supporting Material Supportmq Material n‘ Apphca!ble
! Property survey -Architectural sketches AT
L egal description 5 ‘ -Other . )
-Proof of property ownership or JUi 12 78R
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale ST Y L

-Written statement, Wthh demonstrates how all the rewew criteria Wl” be met (See

next page)
QQAM(U L66imS. SAMcekheemf §  Towsls, 205
ignature of Apphcan’g} A Pnnt Name { Dat /
Zé ZDO "/ _ . Received by/Date: / 7 / / / s /

K ; . 7 /
! (we) hereby grant pem ISSIOH for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zonmg
‘Board of Appeals, Townshlp staff members and the. Township’s representatives or
" experts the right tg enter opto the above described property (or las described in the
attached informatiop) i my| (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but hot limjted: fo the taking ahd the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will no t affect any decision on your application.)

TeiskhaoAl | ”’D&t&’zots

Signature of Applicant(s) '+ Date

Signatute of Applicant(s) . Date

3t
fu\'/uuuut,/



June 16, 2015 ['“

Meridian Township
Board of Zoning Appeals (I

Ref: Jimmy Johns Gourmet Sandwiches
2049 W, Grand River Ave

e
Con
L)
==
IR
RN
T~
o
Py
E s 216

As you know the existing vacant Goodyear Northwest Tire & Service building is
planned to be demolished to accommodate a new multi-tenant building for Jimmy
Johns and the Mattress Firm.

The developers of this property have already been through the planning
commission review and special use permitting routine and have made changes
to accommodate the townships previous requests due to repercussions.

One of the changes required was to reduce the size of the building on this lot.
The new building will have approximately the same set back from the road as
Goodyear. Per the township sign ordinance wall sign size is based upon building
frontage.

This request is only concerning the Jimmy Johns portion of this project. There will
be only one 2 tenant pole sign and Jimmy Johns is requesting two wall signs,
three awnings and one "Drive Thru" directional sign.

A. On the north front elevation facing Grand River Ave. There wiil be a basic 25'
building frontage, plus approximately another 5' extension for the drive thru
vestibule to the west. Jimmy Johns is requesting a 37.5 square foot wall sign on
this front building elevation. Based upon interpretation, this sign would be 12.5
square feet or 7.5 square feet too large according to sec. 86-687(3)a.b requiring
this variance request.

On this same front/north elevation the customer will also be installing a
decorative awning. The proposed generic graphics, is part of their national
branding, to simply say "Freaky Fast! Freaky Good! We Deliver. Mama
Approved Catering". By interpretation this additional 2.78 square feet of graphics
is considered a second wall sign which is not allowed.




Per section 86-691 of local sign ordinance, any thing less than 6 square feet in
area does not require a permit. But this request for 2.78 square feet requires a

variance?

B. On the east elevation (drive thru window side) by so called definition/ ‘
interpretation signs are not allowed. Customer is requesting generic graphics on
one awning to read "Freaky Fast! Freaky Good! Mama Approved Catering!" This
proposed 2.16 square feet of graphics, once again, does not require a permit, but
does require a variance.

C. South elevation/ rear (facing Meijer parking lot)

Per section 86-687 (3) a. "No wall sign shall be located on a rear facade”.
Customer is proposing to have one 4' round logo wall sign on this elevation. By
so called definition this is 16 square feet. Because it is not square, but round
actual square feet is 12.57.

Apparently due to previous interpretation and conversations as of 05/19/15 this
sign will be ok as long as there is a "Public” door on this elevation.

The customer has accommodated this request per site plan provided.

D. The proposed two tenant pole sign will comply with the local ordinance to be a
maximum of 28 square feet, including the address at 16" overall height and a
minimum of a 10" setback from the property line. I, Jamie Higgins am assuming
that they will make use of the existing pole (On-Site) that previously
accommodated the 3' x 8' Goodyear sign. If not it will be in a similar position on
the lot to accommodate the necessary requirements.

E. Jimmy Johns is proposing to include one 'Drive Thru" directional sign on site
at 4.2 square feet and 3' overall height with their logo included. Per section 86-
687 (4) K directional signs are not allowed to display any identifiable logo or

business name.

Due fo the multi-tenant use of the building it is somewhat important to identify
which tenant actually offers drive thru service. Once again anything less than 6
square feet does not require a permit but, apparently requires a variance.
Thank you for your consideration.

Jamie Higgins



Riigaiins

June 15, 2015

Meridian Township

Board of Zoning Appeals

Ref: Jimmy Johns Gourmet Sandwiches
2049 W. Grand River Ave

Attached is information and drawings requested for your review for this variance request.
Based upon the variance criteria-

Item #1-

Unique circumstances exist to this particular property due to the approved building
setback, multi-tenant use of this lot and frontage facing the large public parking area of

Meier.

Ttem #2-

Due to previous township concerns over planning commission review and special use
permits the circumstances are not self created.

Item #3-

The alleged practical difficulties to property identify and direct internal traffic is
explained in the attached request.

Item #4-

The practical difficulties and restrictions will be unnecessarily burden some to the
redevelopment of this property.

Titem #5-

Approval of this request will not adversely affect the public interest or public safety and
would actually benefit proper identification and traffic flow.

Ttem #6-

Based upon this location the request will not adversely affect any of the neighboring
properties.

4100-A Hunsaker St. East Lansing, Ml 48823
- 517-351-5255 Fax 517-351-5233




Ttem #7-

Due to the building setback and multi-tenant use of the new development the conditions
are unique and will not "Set a prescient" for others properties.

Item# 8-

Approval of this request will meet the requirements set forth in the purpose of the
township sign ordinance and will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, mortals
or general welfare.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jamie Higgins



i N
i P
‘ i
i I
i
i

)

i =
<

Y

iLo._'—r‘i—’—I o -0 -~

ol

~ JIMMY JOHN'S

FURNITURE )
3,944 GROSS SF H
3,707 NET SF ;

! 1/8in=11t |

. FRONT SI8Y - REAR SIGY
Tra Timmy John's Gourmer S . Iwicl - Okenlos. MI This s an origirat unpubished drawing corlentatly
3 . ] » B Wi . ai § > -

C ‘ submitted fos your personal use in conrection with a
Bendsen| | e«airarreas| ||

plarmed for yeu by Berdsen Stors and
FAX: 217-877-34p]

IL38 Rol 0 ba shavw or described to

oiher sor is 4 to be vsed reprocuced. copied o ex-

- - hibited in any fashion,

Signs & Graphigs, Inc.

o p . [r— ] Kl

B ot 7215
e g

Siyw & Grpie be Swoicn do. OKMS

==

RY01 N. o 8. O s W

kgk

Oieta]

Z"\LO{ Va\gr

| ldO‘ Mt,\SuﬂU}g’f RBUlbNG SETT
HEGLL 5280 DRANING  ATTACHED




2049 N GRAND L(VEIL AT, |
Phenvious 24" Tawe GoobYsalo
FRONT € NeafL SeavaTtenlS




204 g WL GRAND PUVvEN AVS.
EXSTWHNG (§Y Taw werrenld
FRONT & sall EusvaTianS




24"

This s an original unpublished drawing confidentally

|For: Yimmy John’s Gourmet Sandwiches - Okemos, M1

Pr: 217-877-2348 M@J&mﬂmﬁm@ﬂ@i&ﬂﬂhﬁme vinyl

FAX: B17-B77-B3G7 l Z 2 . l ! Red

Signs & Braphics, Ine.

‘submitted for your personal use in conneclios with &
project heing planned for you by Bendsen Signs and
Graphics, Inc. 1l is not to be shown or described to
other nor is it to ba used reproduced, copied or ex-
Hibited in any fashion.
Designer: K1
[Eeidsen | poe:___0413-15
Zigus & Gragiios, tes._Skotoh No. OKMS 102
TR

2801 N. Bt. D y 10

TedadT Poce Sigr

G X ! (28 CS‘@,PT,} AT (' oA H



RUILDING FloNtarce 28 +4' = 29"

. 5 N This i5 an original unpublished drawing contidentially
For: Ml submitted for your persanal use in connection with &
. - N N project being planmed for you by Bendsen Signs and
P 24 7-87 7-2R0S : 1 c I'S mount W, Graphics, Inc, It is not to be shown or desariged fg
FROG B F-BT7-RRAT

other nor is it to be used reproduced, copied 3
Sioms B B 1 Vinyl Colors: 3630-22 Black and 3630-83 Regal Red Wy o, T
igns raphiss, ino. - . N Y . saner: K1
? ’ nantity: One (1) Non-Tlluminated awning using Sunbrella 4608 Black and 4666 Red material | (] ) e TS
2901 N, Woodford 8t. Decatur, Il EES26 Siges & Briphics, b Sketon No. QKMS_100.

ProPosen Store Heont /Nb&ﬂ4 WAL Ste
B0 X097y = 378 Souare feer
PLOS 278 SQFT Gedene ANSIAG GRAPHCS




[g—— 40.3" >

84.7" -

42"

129.7" b
37.8SqFt.
—— 040" ALUMINUM
040" ALUMINUM | TLED (USLED) R eNTinw ‘PowgRSuppy AN
§"RETURN e X7 UDED o _COLOR | 60 W POWER SUPPLY
" 7" X 7" EXTRI FACE THICKNESS _ ALUMINUM
S04 TRIMCAE === " ALUMNUM ENCLOSURE T TR TO BE DETERMINED
{ T g . VINYL g #8X 172 PHILLIPS HD.
118" ACRYLIC > ! / Lo fAﬁAll:lQ?-iggE “RETURN DEPTH TO MATCH TRIMCAP __
I e COLOR BLACK PRE-COAT MOUNTING _ INTERNAL @ -
LED > S LISTED DISCONNECT _GAUGE .040” X 5.3" COIL o EXTERNAL 3/8"LAG BOLTW/ANCHORS
i ?@ SWITCH (NEC 600-6) _RETANER _ SIZE 34" SWITCH TYPE U DISCONNECT/TOGGLE.
LISTED BUSHING T ; < WITHIN SIGHT OF SIGN __?%g"_.‘ 3y sconer swrar LOCATE 0N gfgyﬂm)
S TRMARYHECRON res b i | e L —
. H . GﬂUGE fCAuLK REDUIRED,
N szE B7'X
LED POWER SUPPLY OLGR
B __MOUNTING _§ 1/4" X 2" ALUM. BAR
1/4" DRAIN HOLES —
(LETTERS AND RACEWAY) N.TS.

Pz 217-87 7-2548
Fax: 217-877-8347

Signs & Graphiss, Inc.

2801 N. St. D stur, I

This is an original unpublished draving confidentially
submitted for your personal use in connection with a

project being planned far you by Bendsen Signs and
Graphics, Inc. 11 is not to be showa or described lo
other nor is it to be used reproduced, copied of ex-
hibited in any fashion.

Signo & Gespics, e, Sketoh No. QKM 1002
i)

PropPossd Stors FhaT /@mmﬁ wate S6

~



Thisisan n‘q' i isn dﬁ“.’lﬁg fr¢ I
submitted Jos your persanad usa i cennection with &
project bewng planned fot you by Bendsen Signs and
Geaphics. Inc. it is st 19 be shown of deseibed o
ather neris it to be Leed reproduced. copred or ex-
Fibited in any fashion.

PH: B1P-877-5348
FAX: 21 7-877-RBO47

Bigns & Graphics, Ine.

Deaigner: Ki

28901 M. B, O Yy Mo

EAST SIDE DARWNE THRLU SUSVATIOA
200 SQ.Fr of Geden(C Ad~NING GRaPRICS




208.4"

i< 128"

ELSVATION

DRING THMW (N dDo—
No GRaPHCS

SIDEVIEW

This is an original unpublished drawing confidentially
submitted for your personal use in connection with a

Signs & Graphies. Inc.

EAY: 21787 -RE47T ! EDS E] ] 1 1555 R 1 teria]

Brofect heing planned for you by Bendsen Signs and

ee:zazavresas | Quaptity: Three (3) Nop-Illuminated awningsusing Sunbrella  Fogmics ime s noio bo shown ordescrsen o
athernoris it ta be used reproduced, copied or ax-
hibited in any fashion.
Desigrer: K1

Eendamn | pae 041315
Sz @ Brsphics, e Sketch No. QKMS _100b
)

2501 N

Se. D 5 L




,
1
I

B 29 7BV P-REAE ity

FA: 21 P-877-RIAT

Signs & Sraphics, ine.

2901 N. s, O L

This Is an original unpublished drawing contidentially
submitted for your personal use in connection with a
projecl being planned for you by Bendsen Signs and
Graphics, tnc. )t is no! Jo ba shown or described to
othar nier is it to be used reproduced. copied or ex~
hibited in any fashion,

Signo @ Graphis, bre._Sketoh No. QKMS 100,
)

SouTH / '(léfr(L ELSVATION C#A(Lm‘) G ~MEIJE 8/L>

Profosen b SQ Fr oG o LiaLe 56~
KQ«\DQ/\‘D 12.57 5&,@«5




For: Jimmy John’s Gourmet Sandwiches - O Ml
P 217-87 7-2348 Hye > . . . N

Frocnzezzesa” | Vinyl Colors: 3630-22 Black and 3630-83 Regal Red

SBigns & Graphics, e,

28071 N. St. O 'y e

Thvis Is an original unpublished drawing conficentially
submitted for your persenal use in connection with &
project being planned for you by Bendsen Signs and
Graphics, Inc. It is not to be shown or described to
ather nor is it 1o be used reproduced, copied or ex-
hibited in any fashion.

Eenizsan
Sige @ Gramiea, e, Skotoh No. OKMS 102
e

ORE INTERNAC Dilscionac SiG~ WITH LoD

L AR =Y SQET AT R oAl




MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals
FROM: ~ Lo g %/WW
Martha K. Wyatt @,
Assaociate Planner/Landscape Architect
DATE: July 1, 2015
RE: ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-2
ZBA CASE NO. 15-07-08-2 K & H PROPERTIES, L.C., 3782 THISTLEWOOD,
OKEMOS, MI 48864
DESCRIPTION: 2356 Science Parkway
TAX PARCEL: 28-176-033

ZONING DISTRICT: RP (Research Park)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:

» Section 86-434(f)(5)b., which states the rear or side yard setback is ten percent of the width
and depth respectively of the lot, but need not exceed 40 feet each nor shall they be less

than ten feet.

The applicant is requesting a variance for the side yard setback for the building located at 2356
Science Parkway. Three office buildings are connected via enclosed walkways (building
connectors) with the subject building located in the middle. The subject building is located on the
same parcel (Parcel #28-176-033) with 2370 Science Parkway (west of subject site), which has
an office building. The building at 2310 Science Parkway (to the east) is on its own parcel (Parcel
#28-176-024). In 1998 Special Use Permit (SUP) #98101 was approved to connect the 2310 and
2356 Science Parkway with an enclosed walkway. The special use permit was required as the
group of buildings (3 buildings) exceeded 25,000 square feet. The approximate 1,000 square foot
structure is comprised of brick and includes an entrance door on the south side of the walkway.
Internally the walkway provides actess to both buildings. The enclosed walkway, approved under

Site Plan Review #98-34, was constructed in 1998.

The building addressed as 2310 Science Parkway was sold in 2014. The applicant intends to
construct an interior dividing wall in the enclosed walkway between 2310 and 2356 Science
Parkway. Based on conversations with the applicant, the wall will be located approximately on the
east property line of 2356 Science Parkway. Exterior alterations to the existing building or

_ enclosed walkway are not prosed at this time.

A condition of approval of SUP # 98101 was to combine the two separate parcels into a single lot
so that the three buildings would be on one parcel. The parcels have not been combined thus
“making SUP #98101 invalid and making the subject building nonconforming as the enclosed
walkway is located over the east property line and does not meet the required side yard setback.



ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-2
July 1, 2015
Page 2

The required side yard setback for a building in the Research Park (RP) zoning district is ten
percent of the width of the lot, but not to exceed 40 feet nor be less than ten feet. The lot width of
the subject site is 400 feet, thus the required side yard setback is 40 feet.

The applicant is requesting a variance to permit the building (enclosed walkway) to encroach
into the side yard setback and be zero feet from the east property line. The following chart
summarizes the variance request:

Required ‘ Proposed Variance
Setback Setback Request
Eastlotline 40 feet 0 feet 40 feet

Site History
e The building was constructed in 1983 under PB #14298.

e On August 24, 1998 the Planning Commission approved Special Use Permit #98101
approving the construction of an enclosed walkway and connecting three buildings, which
totaled more than 25,000 square feet (approximately 36,180 square feet).

e On November 2, 1998 the proposed enclosed walkway was approved under Site Plan
Review #98-34.

Attachments

Application

Site Location Map

Letter from the Applicant

Special Use Permit #98101 approval letter dated August 25, 1998
Color Rendering of Site Plan

Site Plan and Building Elevations (SUP #98101)

AROAON =

G:\COMM PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\2015 ZBAVZ_15_07_08_1.1.doc



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A Applicant K & H Properties, L.C.
Address of Applicant 3782 Thistlewood, Okemos, Ml 48864

Telephone (Work) (517) 204-0911 Telephone (Home)
Fax (517) 993-6280 Email address: _howard@hbstrategy.com

Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option Other

B. Site address/location 2356 (2370) Science Parkway, Okemos, Ml 48864
Zoning district RP Parcel number 33-02-02-28-176-033

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
a Request for variance(s)
4 Request for interpretation of prov1310n(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code

of Ordinances
a Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township

official charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning
Ordinance” of the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) Side setback variance request/ Section 86-434(f)(5)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Appllcable
-Property survey -Architectural skefj J
-Legal description -Other
-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale

-Wiritten statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria Lﬂ"ée/ljnét"(éé;-’
next page)

Alowqa) J UR/£72S_ Ob-/2+/5

Print Name

‘Fee: $450.00 Received by/Date: %UL uf 12/('11“

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts
the right to enter onto the above described properly (or as described in the attached
information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not
fo the takmg andthe use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional

@’é"/}—/f

Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




JUN 52205

UULTLITT
K & H PROPERTIES, L.C., VARIANCE APPLICATION

WRITTEN STATEMENT

Background:

K & H Propertiss, L.C., is requesting a variance from the side yard setback requirements of the RP
District (section 86-434(f)(5)) to accommodate the continued use of an existing structure that serves as a
connector between the buildings at 2356 Science Parkway and 2310 Science Parkway (the “Building
Connector”). The Building Connector was constructed in 1998 and has been in continuous use since that
time. The Building Connector is extensively used by K & H Properties, L.C., its tenants that occupy 2356
Science Parkway, and the adjacent property owner at 2310 Science Parkway. K & H Properties, L.C.,
does not intend to expand or externally alter the Building Connector.

The Building Connector was installed pursuant to a Special Use Permit issued by Meridian Charter

Township in August of 1998 (#98101). However, approval for such permit was granted with a number of
conditions that have not all been met prompting the need for the requested variance.

Review Criteria:

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district.

To our knowledge, the Building Connector, which straddles the property line between 2356 Science
Parkway and 2310 Science Parkway, is not replicated elsewhere within the RP District. The Building
Connector was constructed in 1998 and has been continuously used and maintained since that time.

2. These special circumstances are not self-created.

As mentioned above, the Building Connector was installed pursuant to a Special Use Permit issued by
Meridian Charter Township in August of 1998 (#98101). However, approval for such permit was
granted with a number of conditions that have not all been met. To date, permit revocation by
Meridian Township has not occurred based upon the failure to meet all permit conditions.

3. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of the Ordinance would
result in practical difficulties.

Without approval of the requested variance, the existing nonconforming structure would have to be
removed.

4. The alleged practical difficulties, which will result from a failure to grant the variance, would
unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose or would render
conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily burdensome.

Without approval of the requested variance, the existing nonconforming structure would have to be
removed at considerable expense. Removal of the Building Connector would eliminate a structure
that has become a critical operational component of the buildings at 2356 Science Parkway and 2310

Science Parkway.



5. Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or structure
in a manner which is not contrary-to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this
zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Approval of the variance will merely allow for the Building Connector to meet minimum side yard
setback requirements. Underlying zoning and use of the property will continue to comply with all other
applicable Township zoning provisions. Additionally, approval of the variance request will provide for
the continued use of the Building Connector and satisfy all conditions of the previously issued Special
Use Permit.

6. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjabent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

Approval of the variance request will be of significant benefit to the adjacent property owner because
it will allow for the continued use of the Building Connector. The Building Connector has been in
place for 17 years, so its continued use should not affect the essential character in the vicinity of the

property.

7. The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make
the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

To our knowledge, the Building Connector is unique. .

8. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest, the purposes and intent of
this Zoning Ordinance.

Approval of the variance will merely allow for the Building Connector to meet minimum side yard
setback requirements. Underlying zoning and use of the property will continue to comply with all other
applicable Township zoning provisions.

AT
JUN 12201
LTI




mEARmIATE
Gl0Z 2 L NAP

e ]I




pe\ ——

Y PIOUPOOM

~ fmsld 9ouBog

AMMd BONZIOS 9582
NOILYDO1

ulsing

Py sowa O

dMIBATY

N

I
NVIAIbdEIN 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3LYVHO

AVMY YUV IONIIDS 962 1V
ANIT .LO1 (LSV3) 3Ais NO¥4 1334
O¥3Z d31LVvO01 39 OLAVMITVM

d3SOTON3) ONIATING ONILSIXI NV
MOTTV OL AONVINVA V 1S3INOIN

("0"7‘SAILYIJdOYd H 8 M)
2-80-L0-S1# STV3IddV 40 A¥vVOd SNINOZ

sl

]
JLE

il

Timn.

5]

20




(o | | <

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Bruce A. Little

Mary M.G. Helmbrecht Clerk
Thomas E. Klunzinger Treasurer

Gerald J. Richards

August 25, 1998

Supervisor Bill McCulloigh ' Trustee
Susan McGillicuddy Trustee
Kirk K. Squiers Trustee

Andrew J. Such Trustee
Manager .

Mr. Howard Weyers

K & H Properties, LLC
3782 Thistlewood Drive
Okemos, Ml 48864

RE:

Special Use Permit #38101

Dear Mr. Weyers:

At its regUIar meeting held on August 24, 1998, the Planning Commission voted to approve
Special Use Permit #98101, to construct a building addition (enclosed walkway) to connect
a group of existing buildings, located at 2310, 2356, and 2370 Science Parkway. Approval
was granted with the following conditions:

1.

Approval is granted in accordance with the site plan prepared by Keystone
Design Group, dated August 7,-1998, subject to revisions as required.

The final site plan shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community
Planning and Development.

The final utility, grading, and storm drainage plans shall be subject to the
approval of the Director of Engineering and Public Works and shall be completed
in- accordance with the Township Engineering Design and Construction
Standards. ‘

Prior to any construction, all necessary permits and approvals from the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s office and Township shall be secured. A copy .
of the approvals shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning
and Development. : ‘

Prior to construction, the applicant shall either provide the necessary off-street
parking, or obtain approval of a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals to
comply with the required amount of off-street parking for the site.

Prior to construction, the applicant shall combine the two (2) separate parcels
into a single lot. ‘

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864-1198 (517) 349-1200 FAX (517) 349-0506



Mr. Howard Weyers
August 25, 1998
Page 2

Decisions by the Planning Commission regarding Special Use Permits may be appealed to the
Township Board. Such an appeal would have to be made within 10 days of the date of the
Planning Commission’s action and must be in actordance with Séction 87-1.4 of the Code
of Ordinances. Consequently, your Special Use Permit will not become valid until September

4, 1998.

The next step in the process is for you to apply for and receive site plan approval and any
applicable variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals. As is customary, this letter shall act
as the Special Use Permit for your requést. The use permitted by the granting of a Special
Use Permit must have commenced within one year after issuance or the permit shall become

null and void.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (517) 349-1200, ext.
373.

Sincerely,

/
ichard K. Brown, Jr., AICP
Associate Planner

cc: Keystone Design Group, Inc.
Walt Aven
Troy Langer
Jennifer Cram

wpdata\planning\brown\sup98101.let




ﬂunN

60086 - WREWN NOISSTHNOD 867L0/80 - ALVQ . CE0F-Ti60% wndmony Howuey HU
e S0ary w01k DNl 57097343 | | 400¥D NDISIA
NYDIHDIN 'SONHIO AYMYAYd HONHIDS O0LE7 TR eyt

.U.Zm .Ssﬂmg v L 008e-+6E-(LI) 1 ouoqqd §
: 4Od YOLDANNOD/AUINA MAN V o¥:t NV7d 3lIs J

Il AN R _

oI -

[TTTTTT]

—

|

L]

K

|

|




gummmmw lurmum@@ﬂmw

- 600.29"

- . O
E Ol mr@m 10 )
. M -
o 8 QO 000 000 _oso 8%: T \ “G — ‘ i ‘ ‘ l o
N R S B I — 1 — I l
Bui 141986 | Buit- 1982 oo | _ —{
B ' - 6
H 1 ; J ’ ;
e S = gt ] =N
&L ] H | o it 1982 2)‘
© E . | D o
2 : : LTI T R
ot y | d .
—  —] 4 3479 ©
(ID(D & o 5 . - e | ] PN
- 2,750 o664 12,%00 TP | L ageosgh \— ¢
. . BOSTING BLoG EXISTING BLEZy. R EEE TEXISTING BLET, o
S — #7570 L B 1 — I L L] #2310 = Vi ;
— ] | e A LB e
— — 5 726 - (1o~ 033 28 [T 03 . &l te-InoZy 5,7
T 80 =T ; ]
U B s o e e B |
Mo EXISTING CateHsn] :
!
|
I
I

Sup #4siol

%——’_,__.;4———’_ — R — - & SCIENCE. TARKaAY
; . . ; A NEW ENTRY/CONNECTOR FOR :
SITE PLAN 1:40
@@’mﬂ ' E l } WEYCO, INC.

Phone  (517:-394-3800
Pax : 517>-394-5610 2370 SCIENCE PARKWAY OKEMOS, MICHIGAN

1120 K Avenue
DESIGN GROUP | [ Arckitects Lansing, umuz!::;m—waz

DATE - 08/07/98 CONMISSION NUMBER - 98039

23




oguct prrsys -
TWAMTING T

|
|
i
i
!
:'
-
!
|

HE ; %

7 i i ] E

i \ “ ‘H I st [ |
T e |

“M i

i
i

_TTrE

;E BASTING PYLDING
v__‘_J 2510 Sience
]
o

I a4 i / ' A — ;,/ 1 |
| \ 7 . bﬁl ok T \/, ’ 7 B /// | ! Pﬂn’{f Wﬂ |
o i:qsm-lq‘gﬁ{g B emsneerial e RN stors T 2350 Science Pa,(kw‘fﬁ ALUMINGP] SToREFROHT < "»Ha’wdﬁwmétph—%—“—iﬁq‘sm%’” - |
. ; |
I

Enclesed Wkwuj

l : » i £ Y AR < P . A NEW ENTRY/CONNECTOR FOR :
e I =1'-0". ;
‘Ksym - Phone ! (5I7>-394-3600 FRONT ELEVA‘T QN 1/8=1 0 WEYCQ. I}is1

Fax : (B17-394-5610

. . N ) 2370 SCIENCE PARLWAY OEEMOS,  MICRWAN
- e -
DESIGN GROUP | [ASCRISO0ES|  Luoning rchiims sovtisnsy . . DATE - 08/07/98 COMMISSION NUKDER - 9503

Sup #9810



MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals

RicKard E. Brown, Jr, AICP, CBSP
Associate Planner

DATE: July 3, 2015

RE: ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-3

ZBA CASE NO.; 15-07-08-3, BIG RAY’S EXPRESS LUBE, 2700 E. GRAND RIVER, SUITE
1, EAST LANSING, MI 48823

DESCRIPTION: 2700 E. Grand River, Suite 1

TAX PARCEL: 17-460-003

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-687(4)a, which states one freestanding sign per parcel shall be permitted,
except on a site with 500 feet or more of contiguous frontage on one street and more
than one point of access on that street may have one additional freestanding sign. If two
freestanding signs are located on a site based on this provision, a minimum of 250 feet
shall separate the signs.

The applicant is requesting a second freestanding sign at 2700 E. Grand River, also known as
the Auto Care Mall. Currently, there is a 25 square foot nonconforming freestanding sign which
lists the names of the tenants of the shopping center, as well as the price for an oil change (see
attached photo). The existing sign does not comply with the required ten foot setback from the
right-of-way of Grand River Avenue. The leading edge of the sign is at the right-of-way line.

Starting back in December 2014, the applicant began placing illegal signs in front of the site. As
each one was cited in December, February, March, and April, it was replaced by another illegal
sign design. After a municipal civil infraction citation was issued on April 20, 2015, the applicant
submitted a request for a variance to allow a second freestanding sign on the site.

The proposed second freestanding sign to replace the illegal portable sign would be 24 square
feet in size and five feet in height. It would be located approximately 42 feet east of the existing
freestanding sign. The new sign would meet the required 10 foot setback from the right-of-way
line of Grand River Avenue, but as proposed does not comply with requirement for including the
an address.

The subject site has one direct point of access from Grand River Avenue and one indirect point
of access via the service drive paralleling Grand River Avenue. The subject site does not have
the minimum of 500 feet of frontage required by Section 86-687(4)a for a second freestanding




ZBA Case No. 15-07-08-3
July 3, 2015
Page 2

sign, as it contains 245 feet of frontage on Grand River Avenue.

Should the second freestanding sign be approved, the combined total surface display area of
the two freestanding signs, not including street addresses, would be 49 square feet.

The exiting freestanding sign could be relocated to a more visible and compliant location on the
site.

Site History

e The Auto Care Mall was constructed in 1986 and contains 16,673 square feet of floor
area.

e The current freestanding sign was installed in 1987 pursuant to Building Permit #16724.

e Two variances were requested (and denied) in 1987 to allow a cold air balloon on the
building for its grand opening.

Attachments

Site location map and aerial photo

Application materials and applicant photos
Survey/plans

Photo of existing signage

Building permit #16724 materials related to the sign
Minutes from ZBA Case #87-03-11-4

DA WON =

G:\ COMMUN PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\2015 ZBA\1507083.1doc







6192
5592
1992
- T
> €0.2
A
AN
I
>
wm .
2 Y9
O
>
o
/
9e/T
Gy9z | €599¢
Ge9z co0z Zr05
Lg9z | L¥9¢| &s9¢ 22
JNINGg g 1692
mﬂ)xvx
9oz | 9908 Jcos ////////J U/ N
29 |~
892
9905 1692
g0z eo0T | c0sz ‘ ////////////
— ]




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION
A Applicant _ [3°G¢ RAVYS Expless Lube
Address of Applicant 2700 E.Ckumd rivgr eve STE | Cust lavsima ), 98823
Telephone (Work) <17 253 2434 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address: B/6-layls East fansiny @ eqma/ ). com
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant ) Option’ Other
B. Site address/location 27200 £ Crand River pve  STE |
Zoning district Parcel number
C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
a Request for variance(s)
a Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
Q Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See

next page)
|
{
MV B amg G0 o 5[V 115 -
Signature of Applicant Print Name .
! .
'ifi"?ﬂe'ﬂ/’? .o o= i : /-'// |
Fee: -/ SO0 Received by/Date: S /(}{/ /@/

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning

Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or

experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the

attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information

including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
ﬁ is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)

ERRR
/"" 5’\ )‘

Signature of Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




Statement

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration on this matter. The reasons we feel we should be
granted a variance to build our own free standing sign are below. The circumstances in which we need a
free standing sign are unique and not caused by any fault of our own. | have included pictures of our
facility on the way to our building from both directions, as well as pictures looking towards the road
from our facility so that way you can see how extremely difficult it is to see our current free standing
sign and building. The Building we are currently located in sits further off the roadway then other
properties in the area already making it difficult to see from the street. Also our building and free
standing sign sit higher than the road way making it so you have to look over a hill of grass to be able to
see our current free standing sign. The property that sits to the immediate west to us is an apartment
complex that extends past the front of our building up towards the road. It is an older structure and it
was built closer to the road then most of the businesses on this section of East Grand River Ave... On the
immediate east side of the plaza we are located there is Sparrow which is also closer to the road then
our building also making it difficult for consumers driving down the road to see our business and our
current free standing sign. With these building to the immediate east and west of our location sticking
so close to the road our customers cannot see your current plaza’s free standing sign nor can they see
our building until they are passing it. Also the current free standing sign has several older trees’ blocking
its view as our customers are driving right by not being able to see the sign. The current ordinances in
place make it so we cannot remove the trees so that our free standing sign can be seen. These
Structures blocking the view of the plaza and free standing sign makes it extremely difficult to build any
new business in Meridian Township. We have placed a temporary free standing sign out by the road at
other points in time and we received a dramatic increase in business, where without the temporary sign
we are at the point of almost going out of business. We are a growing company a great portion of our
business is from visibility from consumers driving by seeing our sign and or business and stopping in.
Without the proper adequate signage this is a hard task to accomplish. We have customers that see
some of our other ways of marketing via (flyers, direct mail, Etc.) that will call us because they cannot
find our business with the current approved signage. Where we would like to put a new free standing
sign is already free of trees and other greenery. It will not block the viewing of any other businesses
signs or buildings nor will it block the view of traffic or sidewalks. It will not affect any of the adjacent
land. Without the granting of this variance we are not sure that our growing small business will be able
to thrive in Meridian Township like some of our other locations have. The reason for this being without
our customers being able to locate our signage to find our place of business we are unable to grow with
the marketing that we are currently doing. It is making it extremely difficult for the citizens of Meridian
Township and the surrounding areas to take advantage of our fantastic services we offer. We feel
granting us this variance will benefit us with growing our business, having our business here will attract
new consumers to the area which will in turn help other business thrive and bring in more tax money for
Meridian Township. If we do not get the chance to have our own free standing sign there is a good
chance that our small business will not succeed in Meridian Township and with a granted variance and
our own free standing sign we feel we would be able to thrive in Meridian Township.



N

“Ivi3a 335 / )
916 3360d4QYd -

ANY A3IMY ANy

€ 40 1 133HS
‘ S10Z ‘8L NN
ONIYIINIONT ANV ONIAIAYNS YIONT

O =.l ITVOS

dAVY H3aAIH ANVHO '3 0042
JddN7 SS3HdX3 SAVH 9l

NV'1d d1IS NOIS

N9IS gNILS|x3

2NIaTING -
493 o .



€ 40 T 133HS
_ GLOZ ‘8L ANNC
ONIH33INIONT ANV ONIAIAENS H39ON3

0 =.l VIS

dAY HEAId ANVYHO '3 00/¢
JddN71 SS3ddX3d S.AVH Old

1V1dd - NV1d dLIS NOIS

m%ﬁi:

wm,qnm._m,_.
0 1$0: :

mwu@uww_wm_\w ,
N91G Q3S0d04qd —"

AUWINGD

_ Goytds
- . ¢ Noy,

2 B8N

3AR0 Snowmnysg

3 e LL00 N

< 8y
"o
SA0SS3SSY XV

v
5 NOULYIDOSSY
1-205% g"/ I

FETEY
“pvoom NS
NHO

Zieey
goz NS
vyg

L
zoo—-08r—E

ONDINYA SNONWINLIB




Lo TALL

\..K\
R @

| FT STEEL PALE
BOLTED TO
CONCRETE

SIGN SITE PLAN
BIG RAY'S EXPRESS LUBE
2700 E. GRAND RIVER AVE

ENGER SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING
JUNE 18. 2015
SHEET 3 OF 3

L.

() O 2 o e T
O ot audnnQr iy










0006 - ¥2¢

i By Nadisey § Bty

H331 01NY

M
W
:




BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN s
5151 MARSH ROAD PLEASE PRINT

OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864

Date ¢ : 2l o :
Application to: CTErect - O Remodel O Add to [0 Raze O Move O Fire Repair [J Repair O Erect Sign

el

Describe Work:

. il
P
Job | Street _ &”| Post.Offigé-
Address - -
Legal Lot No. Subdivision Assessing Code,
Descr. . If Unplatted

Owner . _ _Mail Address ’ Phone

License No.

Architéct or Des:gner Mail Address ' ZIP Phond” * Reglstratlon No.
Engineer Mail Address ZIP Phone Registration No.
: =7
Size of Building Valuation of Work «;ﬁé Permit Fee
NOTICE : Water: [J Private [J Public

Permit No.

THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION IS NOT
COMMENCED WITHIN 6 MONTHS, OR IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION IS SUS— | Sewage: [] Private [J Public
PENDED OR ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 6 MONTHSAT ANY TIME AFTER | pormit No.
WORK IS COMMENCED.

A TRUE COPY OF THE PLANS OF SAID BUILDING ARE ATTACHED. IT is]Storm Drain [ Approved [0 Denied
UNDERSTOOD THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERN- | Twp. Engineer
ING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH.WHETHER SPECIFIED
HEREIN OR NOT. THE GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE
AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF ANY OTHER STATE )
OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION OR THE PERFORMANCE OFjZoning [ < Occupancy;- 4 Sidwelll- ¢ [} -

T

CONSTRUCTION. ary P District Group =" No.
Co  empes e )
Slgnature‘ of Applicant B o (Date) Existing Structure Conforming
o s or Use N formi
Permit to be sent to: O Owner E}-Contractor {1 Other ancontorming
: = : ‘ If Nonconforming
Application Accepted By: _t Date L ~"~7 7 |Assessed Value of Structure -
Approved _ Bulldlng OffICIaI . (Date) Proposed Construction Conforming
. T e - or Use Nonconforming
O Denied -&__- i S e
If Nonconforming Variance
Fee Received Date
. O Approved O Denied Date
v, Receipf No.
Building Permit Number Fire Sprinklers Required O ves O No
Date of Issue i 7 f 3 é

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:




TA Terrell Associates
Signs & Displays

ELECTRIC, NEON & PAINTED "SIGNS S
Screen Printing — Displays %;’
HIGHEST QUALITY AT REASONABLE PRICES
900 South Cedar Street

‘/\

!

S

m“%‘"@}ﬁsg £~ 4

3
G
j;

]

o cn R




MEMBER HOTALING MOVED THAT THE VARIANCE BE GRANTED 'TU OVERCUME ‘LHE 3U%
ACCESS OF THE ASSESSED VALUE AND TO OCCUPY A LEGAIL NON-CONFORMING
STRUCTURE THAT HAS BEEN ABANDONED AND TC WAIVE THE TEN (10) DAY
WAITING PERIOD. Supported by Member Halverson.

Roll call vote.

YES: Chair Mostosky, Members Hotaling, Halversom.
NO: None

Motion pases. VARIANCES FCR CASE NO. 87-3-11-3 APPROVED.
4. CASE NO. 87-3-11-4, Steve Thémas, 726 Dunlap, Lansing, MI 48910

DESCRIPTION: 2700 E. Grand River Avenue.
ZONING DISTRICT: CS (Community Service).

The applicant is requesting two variances from the Code of Ordinances.
One from Section 85-5 and one from Section 85-5.2 of the Code of
Ordinances.

(1) Section 85-5 stipulates that signs not expressly permitted by the
Code of Ordinances is prohibited. The applicant has proposed to erect
a cold air flow ballon that is 18 feet tall and 25 feet in diameter at
2700 E. Grand River Avenue for a temporary grand opening. The Code of
Ordinances does not presently address a sign of this type. A variance
to permit a sign not expressly permitted by the Code of Ordinances is
being requested.

(2) Section 82-5.2 stipulates that signs may not project above the
roof line or conrnice of a building. The applicant has proposed to
erect a ballon that is 18 feet tall and 25 feet in diameter on the
roof of a building located at 2700 E. Grand River Avenue. A variance
to allow a temporary grand opening sign to project above the roof line
is being requested.

Richard Harlow outlined the proposed request and its location at which
time the hearing was open for discussion.

The applicant, Steve Thomas, Top Value Muffler, was present to answer
questions.

Chair Mostosky stated that the section in the Ordinance has been .
challenged in court and has been sustained by the courts. We have the
legal power to prohibit.

Member Hotaling stated that the Township Board would be the only one
upon recommendation of the Planning Commission that can amend the

ordinance and that the appropriate action would be for the applicant
to proceed with an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.

MEMBER HOTALING MOVED THAT THE VARIANCES AS REQUESTED FOR CASE NO. 87-
3-11-4 BE DENIED. Supported by Member Halverson. '

Roll call vote.

YES: Chair Mostosky, Members Hotaling, Halverson
NO: None

Motion denied. VARIANCES FOR CASE NO. 87-3-11-4 DENIED. -




